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Oliver Hoban

From:  

Sent: 13 January 2025 17:56
To: Oliver Hoban
Subject: Fwd: FW: 12 Clitheroe Drive, Whitehaven

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!  
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk  
 

Hello Oliver, 

 

Please find email below from The Woodland Trust site manager in support of my application for 12 
Clitheroe Drive Whitehaven. Application number 4/25/2013/TPO. 

 

Kind Regards 

Paul 

KP ARBORISTS  

------ Original Message ------ 
From:  
To:  

 
Sent: Monday, December 9th 2024, 14:40 
Subject: FW: 12 Clitheroe Drive, Whitehaven 

Hello, Paul, 

First of all, my apologies for the delay in getting back to you regarding the conifer tree 
next to 12 Clitheroe Drive. It has been unusually busy recently and I wanted to see the 
tree first, which I have now done. 

I’m in agreement with you, pruning the conifer tree would result in a most of it being 
removed as so much of it is overhanging the boundary and close to the property, so it 
would be better felled completely. In addition, this is a non-native conifer (quite 
probably planted) and as such not a tree we would wish to see in this area of Ancient 
Semi-Natural Woodland. I am therefore able to give consent and support your 
application to fell it, in a Conservation Area. 

Once you have permission, can you please let me know?  

And assuming you will need to carry out the work from Woodland Trust land, before I 
can give permission for that I’ll need to have proof of your Public Liability Insurance for 



2

£5 million, and also the relevant chainsaw certificates. As the tree is on Woodland 
Trust land I would then be happy for it to be stacked safety within the wood, or 
alternatively you may wish to chip and remove it. 

Thanks again for your query. 

All the best, Heather. 

Heather Swift 
 

Site Manager (North England) 

  

The Woodland Trust, Kempton Way, Grantham, Lincolnshire, NG31 6LL 
0330 333 3300 
woodlandtrust.org.uk 
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From:  
  

Sent: 20 October 2024 22:45 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: 12 Clitheroe Drive, Whitehaven 

Hello Rachel, 

I have been contacted by Mrs Hetherington from 12 Clitheroe Drive, Whitehaven 
regarding a conifer overhanging her property from Crow Park Wood. I have attached the 
email from yourself granting permission to cut back the overhanging branches. 
Unfortunately the tree lies within a conservation area so planning permission would be 
required from the local authority, in this case Cumberland Council. As cutting back the 
overhanging branches would leave just a dead stem permission is unlikely to be 
granted so I would ask if I could meet the Estate Manager or their representative on site 
to discuss a reasonable scope of work or alternatively permission to remove the tree 
entirely. I have also attached a photograph of the tree to show its position in relation to 
the buildings and boundary. 

Kind Regards 

Paul 

KP ARBORISTS 
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Your privacy is our priority. We promise to keep your details safe and will never sell them. Need extra reassurance? Our 
privacy policy explains all. If you would like to change the way you hear from us, how we use your information or do not 
want to receive any marketing from us - just email supporters@woodlandtrust.org.uk, call 0330 333 3300 or visit our online 
permission portal. 

The information contained in this e-mail along with any attachments may be confidential, legally privileged or otherwise 
protected from disclosure. It is intended for the named individual(s) or entity who is/are the only authorised recipient(s). If 
this message has reached you in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without review. 

Anything in this email which does not relate to the Woodland Trust’s official business is neither given nor endorsed by the 
Woodland Trust. Email is not secure and may contain viruses. We make every effort to ensure email is sent without viruses, 
but cannot guarantee this and recommend recipients take appropriate precautions. We may monitor email traffic data and 
content in accordance with our policies and English law. Thank you. 

The Woodland Trust is a charity registered in England (No. 294344) and in Scotland (No. SC038885). 
A non-profit making company limited by guarantee. Registered in England No. 1982873. 
Registered Office: Kempton Way, Grantham, Lincolnshire, NG31 6LL. 


